
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Regarding product enquiry
1 message

Hassaan Khan <imports@noor-int.com> 23 December 2024 at 11:19
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: FATIMA SOHAIL <abdd@noor-int.com>, m.islam@noor-int.com

Please share the updated Performa Invoice.

 

 

Thanks and Regards,

 

HASSAAN KHAN
IMPORTS OFFICER          

     

NOOR INTERNATIONAL       

29-D Block-6 PECHS KARACHI-75400, PAKISTAN

Phone: +92 (21) 3452 7001-3, +92 (21) 3432 2311 -3

E-mail: |imports@noor-int.com|

Web:  http://www.noor-international.com/

Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail message.

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 4:11 PM
To: Hassaan Khan
Cc: FATIMA SOHAIL; m.islam@noor-int.com
Subject: Re: Regarding product enquiry

 

Hi,
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As you require us to ship to the UK, we need to charge you VAT at 20%.  This is non negotiable, I have checked
with our accounts department.  I would also need you to pay £12 carriage.

 

In order to proceed,  I need to amend your proforma invoice and re-send it to you.  You would then need to pay the
difference between the updated proforma invoice and old proforma invoice.

 

Would you like me to proceed with amending the proforma invoice to show VAT and £12 carriage?

 

Due to the changes I need to make and that after today the office will be closed for a national holiday, we would not be
able to ship until after Christmas/into January 2025.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Mon, 23 Dec 2024 at 10:53, Hassaan Khan <imports@noor-int.com> wrote:

Please arrange it from your side it will be more smooth.

We will pay you shipping charges.

 

 

 

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
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Hassaan Khan
Cc: FATIMA SOHAIL; m.islam@noor-int.com
Subject: Re: Regarding product enquiry

 

Sorry, another question - are you happy to arrange a courier to collect as you have not paid for any shipping.

 

I plan to use the following for the addresses:
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 23 Dec 2024 at 10:42, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your quick reply Hassaan.
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